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May 23, 2016

ADDENDUM #2
IFB No.: 16-98
SCHOOL BUILDING SECURITY SYSTEM

The number of this Addendum, Addendu.m No. 2, must be entered in the space
provided on the Bid Form.

CLARIFY:

Does the labor involved in taking control of the panels have to be included in the
monitoring price, or is there a separate place to account for that?
Answer — include in monitoring

Do you require an annual full system test?
Answer - No

Do you have a zone list available for the panels?
Answer — No, will provide all that is available to winning bidder

Are the panels wireless, wired or a mix?
Answer - Mix

How are the panels monitored Cell, Landlines, IP?
Answer — Land line
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ichael Vaughn
Chief Procure ent Officer



